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THE LAW FIRM OF PUCKETT AND FARAJ, PC

September 14, 2011
Via email
To:  Captain Antonio M. Contreras

Via:  Peter C. Combe 11
Capt, U.S. Marine Corps
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Muilitary Justice Office
Marine Corps Base Quantico
3250 Catlin Avenue
Quantico, VA 22134

Re: United States v. Captain James M. Rowe; Response to Notice of Deposition

Dear Capt Contreras:

I’m unavailable to conduct a deposition on the date of the notice. I request the date of the
deposition be continued until the afternoon of October 3, 2011. I am committed to teaching a
CLE in Wyoming beginning tomorrow and continuing until September 22™. T am unavailable
the week of September 26 due to several deposmons related to other cases that will take place
that week as well as a mandatory Federal court seminar on the 27",

Sincerely,
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